Message

From: NC Military Business Center [malonet@ncmbc.biz]

Sent: 2/9/2017 2:05:25 PM

CC: lewisd@ncmbec.us

Subject: Opportunity: RadioBio Proposers Day, February 21, 2017.

RadioBio Proposers Day, February 21, 2017.

The North Carolina Military Business Center (NCMBC) is pleased to provide you with information
about the following federal business opportunity:

Solicitation Number: DARPA-SN-17-25

Agency: Other Defense Agencies

Office: Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency
Location: Contracts Management Office

Notice Type: Special Notice

Response Date: Feb 16, 2017 12:00 pm Eastern
Set Aside: NA

NAICS Code: 54171

Link to
Opportunity https:/www.tho. gov/?s=opportunity&mode=form&id=8d7980f7ad84615 1 ¢38511 7{96¢c193d2&tab

You should click on “Watch This Opportunity” located either on the top or bottom of the opportunity in
order to ensure that you receive any amendments to the solicitation.

Synopsis: The Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) Defense Sciences Office (DSO) is
sponsoring a Proposers Day to provide information to potential proposers on the objectives of a Broad Agency
Announcement (BAA) for the RadioBio program. The RadioBio program aims to definitively establish whether
purposeful signaling via electromagnetic waves between biological systems exists and, if it does, determine the
mechanisms involved and the information being transferred. Advance registration is required for viewing the
Proposers Day webcast.

Contracting Office Address:



675 North Randolph Street Arlington, Virginia 22203-2114 United States
Place of Performance:

Teleconference

Primary Point of Contact:

Dr. Michael Fiddy, Program Manager RadioBioBAA@darpa.mil

NCMBC/Admin Information:

You received this notice because you have registered in SAM, have registered in MatchForce or are entered in
the NCMBC database with a NAICS codes consistent with the above opportunity.

NCMBC Services

The NCMBC is a statewide business development component of the North Carolina Community College
System. NCMBC business development specialists are available to assist you identify, understand, compete for
and execute federal contracts.

Other NCMBC resources available to assist you in winning federal contracts include the NCMBC Website
Matchforce and our NCMBC personnel across the state for information about upcoming events, training
opportunities and industry-specific information please register for our blog, like us on Facebook, follow us on
Twitter, join the NCMBC LinkedIn group and visit the NCMBC homepage.

***If you are not interested in this opportunity please disregard this message. If someone else in your
firm should receive these notices, please contact me. To discontinue receiving these notices, please reply
to this email with Remove Me; in the subject line, ***

For more information regarding this opportunity, please contact:
Denny Lewis

lewisd@ncmbc.us



E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official. (G.S. § 132-1 et. seq.) If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this email or any attachment is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and
deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.



